

# Guinevere Chambers, MA

Educator, Social Scientist, Researcher, & Student Support Professional

## Contact

[GuinevereChambers@gmail.com](mailto:GuinevereChambers@gmail.com)

(720) 217-7969

## Education

### MA, Sociology

University of Colorado, Colorado Springs (UCCS)

*Thesis: "Disabled Sexuality and Negotiations with Sexual Partners"*

### BA, Sociology w/ Minor in Women's & Ethnic Studies

UCCS

*Thesis: "Usage of Nazi Insignia by Self-Identified 'Non-Nazis'"*

### BA, Psychology

UCCS

### UX Design Professional Certificate

Google

## Key Skills

Accessibility Expertise  
Instructional Design  
Project Management  
Flexible Teaching  
Qualitative Research  
Holistic Student Support  
Compassionate Supervision  
Microsoft Suite  
UX/UI Design & Research

## Professional Summary

With 13 years of experience in education, I've honed a versatile skill set. I have a strong background in social science, and I am passionate about supporting students. Known for effectively communicating complex ideas, skillfully managing a classroom, and my compassionate approach to teaching, I'm poised to make a positive impact at CU. Creating change through education is at the core of my personal and professional goals.

## Experience

*May 2022 - Present*

### Sociology Instructor

Colorado Community College System (ACC, CCA, & CO Online)

*Courses Taught: Intro to SOC I; SOC of Deviance*

*Jan. 2023 - Present*

### Student Success Advisor, Travel & Purchasing Coordinator, Event Facilitator, & Tutor Supervisor

Arapahoe Community College TRIO Student Support Services

*Aug. 2022 – Present*

### Sociology Lecturer

University of Colorado Colorado Springs, Sociology Department

*Courses Taught: SOC of Health & Illness; SOC of Medicine; SOC of Families*

*Aug. 2019 – Jan. 2023*

### Assistant Area Director and Registered Behavioral Therapist (RBT)

Center for Social Dynamics

*Aug. 2016 – May 2022*

### Research Assistant & Teaching Assistant

University of Colorado Colorado Springs, Sociology Department

*Courses: Intro to SOC, SOC of Media & Pop Culture, & Gender & Sexuality*

*Aug. 2011 – Present*

### Professional Cellist & Music Educator

Cellovation LLC

## Publications

Chambers, G. (2024). "Police Interactions with the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Community: Abuse, Audism, and Accessibility." *Humanity and Society*. (<https://doi.org/10.1177/01605976241228472>).

Chambers, G. (2023). "Disabled Sexuality and Negotiations with Sexual Partners." *Sexuality and Disability*. (<https://rdcu.be/c662M>).

## Recognitions & Awards

Graduate School Research and Professional Development Award, Spring 2022

Nominated as Sociology Outstanding Graduate Student, Spring 2022

Albanesi Sociology Graduate Scholarship, Spring 2022

Nominated as UCCS Outstanding Undergraduate Student, Fall 2019

Student-Faculty Research Award with Dr. Zek Valkyrie, Nov. 2017

Student Summer Research Award, May 2017

Undergraduate & graduate 4.0 GPAs

## Presentation Experience

Podcast Guest - "Disability Sociology" episode, *Ologies*, Forthcoming

Panelist - *Desire Embraced* (sex education and wellness event), UCCS, Mar. 2024

Panelist - *At the Intersection!* (event discussing the intersection of disability and queerness), UCCS, Nov. 2023

Presenter - "Police Brutality Against the Deaf and Hard of Hearing," American Sociological Association 2022 Conference

Presenter - "Disabled Sexuality: Partner Negotiations," Pacific Sociological Association 2022 Conference

Presenter - "Police Brutality Against the Deaf and Hard of Hearing," Western Social Sciences Administration 2022 Conference

Presenter - UCCS Grad Slam 3-minute Thesis Competition, Jan. 2022

Presenter - "Reproductive Remorse: An Exploration of Parent Regret," 15th Annual Colorado Springs Undergraduate Research Forum, Apr. 2018

## Volunteer & Leadership Experience

Member - Showing Up for Racial Justice (SURJ). Denver, CO chapter.

Organizer - Black Lives Create Arts Festival. Colorado Springs, CO

Inducted Member - The National Society of Leadership and Success

Former member - UCCS Lead, student leadership development program

## Memberships & Certifications

Member - American Sociological Association (ID 1261942)

Member - National Center for Faculty Development and Diversity

Diversity Certificate - University of Colorado Colorado Springs, Sociology Master's Program

Certified in Research Ethics and Compliance for Social and Behavioral Research - CITI Program (ID 6733720)

Member - National Alliance Against Racist & Political Repression

Registered Behavioral Therapist - Behavior Analyst Certification Board. (ID RBT-19-95571)

UX Design Professional Certificate - Google

Certified in CPR, AED, & First Aid - National CPR Foundation